



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

May 29, 2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Breckinridge Health, Inc. v. Azar, No. 17-1408

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on April 9, 2018. The response of the United States is now due, after one extension, on June 11, 2018. We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension of time to and including June 28, 2018, within which to file a response.

This extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for preparation of the government's response have been heavily engaged with the press of previously assigned matters with proximate due dates.

Counsel for petitioners does not oppose this further extension.

Sincerely,

Noel J. Francisco
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

17-1408

BRECKINRIDGE HEALTH, INC., ET AL.
ALEX M. AZAR, II, SEC. OF HEALTH & HUMAN
SERVICES

LISA S. BLATT
ARNOLD & PORTER KAYE SCHOLER LLP
601 MASS. AVE., NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20001
202-942-5000
LISA.BLATT@ARNOLDPORTER.COM

DEBORAH J. LA FETRA
PACIFIC LEGAL FOUNDATION
930 G STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
916-419-7111
DLAFETRA@PACIFICLEGAL.ORG

DEBORATH J. LA FETRA
PACIFIC LEGAL FOUNDATION
930 G STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
916-419-7111
INCOMINGLIT@PACIFICLEGAL.ORG

RICHARD G. MEYER
DRESSMAN BENZINGER LAVALLE, PSC
207 THOMAS MORE PARKWAY
CRESTVIEW HILLS, KY 41017
859-341-1881